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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Walter Sprague (WSprague@pcandf.com)
Cc: Dennis Dettloff; 'Jonathan Fillingame'; Yoo, James; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 

Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com
Subject: Fuel leak case RO219 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101476 - Unocal #5043, 449 

Hegenberger Rd., Oakland

Dear Mr. Sprague, 

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has received notification that a permit application to Alameda County Public
Works Agency (ACPWA) has been submitted for the subject fuel leak case.   

As presented, the permit is for 4 monitoring well destructions and advancement of 5 boreholes.  Please identify what wells 
are being destroyed and which 5 boreholes are being advanced so a determination may be made for the appropriateness
of the permit.   

Please provide the information requested above in an E-mail correspondence by April 17, 2015.  The permit will be held 
pending clarification and ACEH review and approval. 

Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward 
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or 
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


